Jennz LaEham

From: Grace Ockwell

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 04:32 p.m.

To: Lee Vandervis

Cc: Sandy Graham; Kristy Rusher

Subject: FW: Elected representative additional costs - LGOIMA request

Attachments: Vandervis, Lee LGOIMA Cost of Catering 1 July 2014 - 30 June 2015 For release.pdf

Good afternoon Councillor Vandervis,

I refer to paragraph three of your email of 27 May 2015 sent to the Dunedin City Council Chief
Executive Officer and the Group Manager Corporate Services requesting information about the
approximate annual cost of “free lunches” for elected members. The Council does not always record
whether the catering was associated with a lunch, snack or other purpose. Therefore, we have
reported all catering made available to elected representatives.

We advise that the total cost to the Dunedin City Council of providing catering for the period 1 July
2014 to 30 June 2015 was $31,488.12.

Please find attached a spreadsheet with a breakdown of which meeting categories this sum was
allocated to.

Please note that the Dunedin City Council is reimbursed by the Department of Internal Affairs for the
cost of catering incurred for Citizenship ceremonies ($3,435.00).

Kind regards,

Grace Ockwell
Governance Support Officer
Civic and Legal

Dunedin City Council
50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand

Telephone: 03 477 4000

Email: grace.ockwell@dcc.qovt.nz
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Dunedin City Council Cost of Catering 1 July 2014 - 30 June 2015
Pukekura
District Mosgiel Taieri |M&ori |Reserves Co- Long Term Plan/
Mayor/Councillors/Exective Licensing No further |[Citizenship Community Participation Management |Grants Local Alcohol
Leadership Team Hearings [Committee |Miscellanous description |Ceremonles {Visitors Sister City [Board Working Party  |Trust Board Subcommittee  |Policy Total
$6,918.88 $2,301.43 $171.22 $4,124.72 $1,262.75 $3,435.00| $1,447.90| $4,654.00 $288.91 $517.35 $592.83 $745.90 $5,027.23 $31,488.12




